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Please note: If you do not opt-out, you will receive a notice from JCP&L in approximately 30-45 days confirming 
your switch to Energy Harbor.  Again, NO ACTION is required in order to participate in the program. 

Township of Byram 

Government Energy 

Aggregation Program 

Announcement

Dear Byram Township Resident: 

The Township of Byram Energy Aggregation Program provides the Township of Byram with the ability to use 
bulk purchasing power to seek competitive proposals from third-party power suppliers to provide electric 
power supply to Byram residents at a price lower than that offered by Jersey Central Power and Light (JCP&L). 

The Township launched a competitive procurement process in February 2021 for the program.  As a result of 
competing offers, we are pleased to announce that the Township of Byram has awarded a contract to the low 
bidder, Energy Harbor.  The contract with Energy Harbor, starting in May 2021, will provide electric supply at 
a price that is about 7.9% lower than JCP&L’s currently-posted average Basic Generation Service tariff price.  

Residential customers of JCP&L residing in the Township of Byram who are eligible and who do not currently 
have a third-party supply contract are automatically included in the initial eligibility pool for the program.  If 
you do not wish to participate in the program for any reason, you may simply opt out, with no strings or 
penalties.  If you do nothing, you will automatically be enrolled in the program. Attached is more detailed 
information about the program and the contract with Energy Harbor, as well as information on how to opt out 
of the program should you not wish to participate.  We also posted program information on the Program’s 
website at www.ByramGEA.com. 

For residents seeking additional information, we have scheduled a Public Information Session 
from 7:00 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. on April 1, 2021 via the details below.  The Township’s energy consultant, 
Good Energy, will make a presentation and will then open up the session to questions from residents.  
In order to assure the public’s safety, the Session will be conducted virtually.   

Public Information Session Meeting: 
Zoom: https://zoom.us/j/99214207525?pwd=OEJRM0lSMkFMODBvYVBreG9PZHJPZz09 
Or by phone: (646) 876-9923 or (301) 715-8592 
Meeting ID: 992 1420 7525 Passcode: 789859 

The energy aggregation program is only for the energy supply portion of your electric service.  The delivery 
portion will continue to be provided by JCP&L at regulated rates and JCP&L will continue to provide all 
emergency and safety services.  JCP&L will also continue to provide customer services such as meter readings, 
billing and service restoration.  Please take the time to read the enclosed materials and familiarize yourself 
with this program. 



Byram Government Energy Aggregation Program Summary 

Para obtener esta información en Español por favor llame este numero 1-866-636-3749; 

Residents receiving this notice who are outside the geographic boundaries of Byram, please contact Energy Harbor to be 
removed from the program. Byram residents who do not receive this notice are permitted to join the program any time. 

 Supplier cannot vary prices monthly or adjust prices for changed market conditions, or change the rate after an initial ‘teaser’ period. The price will remain unchanged 
for the full contract term. The only exception is a one-time contract price adjustment resulting from a change in law that also effects the cost of power supply provided 
by JCP&L, in which case the contract price adjustment will not adversely impact the level of savings as compared to the JCP&L tariff price for power supply. 

Energy Harbor Services   

Information: 

Energy Harbor, LLC (BPU License # ESL-0246) 

Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-866-636-3749  

Website: www.energyharbor.com  

Address: 168 East Market Street, Akron, Ohio 44308 

Email Address:  firstchoice@energyharbor.com 

Price Structure: Non-Variable Price1 

Generation/Supply Price: $0.0874 per kilowatt-hour (kWh) 

Statement Regarding Savings: 

The contract price is approximately 7.9% below the current average JCP&L Basic 

Generation Service (“BGS”) tariff price. Actual savings will vary monthly due to 

fluctuations in JCP&L’s net price-to-compare.  

Amount of Time Required to 

Change Back to Default Service 

or Another TPS: 

The request to switch out of the program will become effective on the next available meter 

read date in accordance with processes implemented by JCP&L. 

Right to Opt Out / Rescind / 

Cancel: 

You will be automatically enrolled in the program unless you submit an ‘opt-out’ 

request the 30-day opt-out period, which ends April 24, 2021.  If you choose to ‘opt 
out’, please sign and return the enclosed postage-paid card, visit  

https://energyharbor.com/en/community-programs/opt-out or call Energy Harbor 

toll-free at 1-866-636-3749 by April 24, 2021.  If you do not opt out by April 24, 2021 
you will be enrolled; however, you may still leave the program at any time thereafter. 

You may also opt out through the Township’s Energy Consultant at   

www.ByramGEA.com or by calling Good Energy at 1-800-388-1945. 

Program Start Date: Service will begin with your May 2021 meter read date 

Program Term/Length: 24 months, until your May 2023 meter read date 

Cancellation/Early Termination 

Fees: 
None. You can opt out at any time, with no penalty or cancellation fee 

Renewal Terms: 

No automatic roll-over or renewal. If a new contract is awarded by the Township, you will 

be notified, provided a new Program Summary, and will again be given the opportunity to 

participate in the program or opt out. If no new contract is awarded by the Township, 

program participants will be returned to JCP&L supply service in May 2023.  

JCP&L Contact Information: Toll-Free Telephone Number: 800-662-3115. 

https://energyharbor.com/en/community-programs/opt-out
http://www.byramgea.com/


What is Government Energy Aggregation? 
Government Energy Aggregation is a program permitted under New Jersey State law that allows municipalities to pool together residents and conduct a 
bid for power supply from third-party suppliers, with the aim of obtaining a power supply price that is cheaper, and/or has more renewable energy than the 
power supplied by the electric utility. The program is conducted under the oversight of the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities, the Division of Rate Counsel 
and the Department of Community Affairs. Byram has named its program ‘The Township of Byram Energy Aggregation Program’. 

Who has the Township of Byram selected as the program supplier? 
Energy Harbor was selected by the Township of Byram as the qualified supplier with the lowest proposed price in a public, competitive procurement. 
Energy Harbor is an electric power supplier licensed by the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities. 

When does the program with Energy Harbor begin? 
Service will begin with the May 2021 meter read date and will continue for 24 months – until May 2023. 

How does the program contract price compare to the JCP&L tariff price for electricity supply? 
The price of $0.0874 per kilowatt-hour (kWh) is about 7.9% below the current average JCP&L tariff price for power supply for the typical resident. Even 
with monthly fluctuations in the JCP&L tariff price, the average Township resident is still projected to save about $85 annually as compared to the average 
JCP&L tariff price-to-compare.  

Does the price vary as energy market conditions change? 
No. This is a non-variable price that does not change with market conditions. Unlike some third-party supply contracts, the price is locked in through a 
contract with the Township, and will not fluctuate after an initial ‘teaser’ period.  The contract price can only change if there is a Change in Law that equally 
affects the price of JCP&L power supply, such that even after such a price adjustment the savings as compared to the JCP&L tariff price is maintained.  
Any such Change in Law price adjustment would be subject to review and approval by the Township to assure that the savings are not adversely impacted. 

If I participate in the program, how does this affect my utility bill and service? 
Your JCP&L bill includes separate charges for delivery service and for power supply service (i.e., Basic Generation Service). JCP&L will still provide 
delivery service and read your meter, and you will still receive a single bill from JCP&L which will continue to include the JCP&L delivery charges, but the 
utility Basic Generation Service charges for power supply will be replaced by the charges offered by the Township’s chosen supplier, Energy Harbor. Even 
if you participate in the program, JCP&L will still be responsible for service reliability and restoration.  

Is participation mandatory? 
Participation is never mandatory. Residents who do not currently have a third-party supply contract (i.e., take power supply service from JCP&L under the 
utility’s Basic Generation Service tariff) are included in the initial eligibility pool. However, residents can opt out of the program by mail, phone 
or electronically using the information in the Program Summary. If you opt out within the 30-day opt-out period (by April 24, 2021), you will not be 
enrolled in the program at all. Even after enrollment you can opt out any time, effective with the next meter read cycle, and there are no penalties or 
fees to do so. 

Will I receive any other notifications? 
Yes. If you do not opt out of the program, several weeks after receipt of this Information Package you will receive a notification letter from JCP&L 
indicating that Energy Harbor has enrolled your account for third-party supply and informing you of the date you will be switched to Energy Harbor. This 
is just an added notification; no further action is required in order to participate. 

Will I ever be requested to provide information to a door-to-door solicitor for enrollment in this program? 
No. This program does not include any door-to-door solicitation. Energy Harbor has the necessary information already, subject to strict confidentiality. 
If you are solicited by someone, please do not provide them with your information.  

Who do I call if there is a power outage? 
JCP&L will still provide delivery service. If the lights go out, you would still call JCP&L at 1-800-662-3115. 

Will I still be able to receive budget billing (Equal Payment Plan)? 
Yes. If you currently have a budget bill plan with JCP&L, Energy Harbor will calculate your average usage based on your actual 12 month historical 
usage and multiply that by the program rate for the supply portion of your bill. You may experience adjustments throughout the program based on your 
actual usage. JCP&L will continue to service your budget bill plan for your delivery portion of your bill. 

What happens at the end of the Township’s contract with the supplier? 
There is no automatic rollover. If the Township decides to continue the program, it will conduct a new competitive bid for a new contract, and you will 
be advised of the new contract. If the Township discontinues the program, you will simply be returned to JCP&L power supply at the JCP&L tariff price. 

How do I obtain more information? 

Program details are provided in the Program Summary enclosed with this package. You can also contact Energy Harbor using the contact information 

provided in the Program Summary enclosed in this information package. Additional information regarding the program, including more detailed FAQs, 

can be found on the Program’s website at: www.ByramGEA.com



Township of Byram - Government Energy Aggregation Program   OPT OUT REPLY FORM

 MAIL TO: Community Electric Aggregation Opt-Out c/o Energy Harbor, 168 E Market St, Akron, Ohio 44308  

 Account Holder Signature: ________________________________________________ 

 Submissions by mail must be received prior to the opt out deadline. A postage paid return envelope has been provided for your convenience. 

Mail Return This Form 

Phone 1-866-636-3749

Web energyharbor.com/opt-out 

Option 1:  Do Nothing to Join OR Option 2: Opt Out by:     April 24, 2021 
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